
 

 
 
 

October 9, 2003 

The Honorable Pamela F. Olson 
Assistant Secretary (Tax Policy) 
Department of the Treasury 
Room 3120 MT 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Washington, DC  20220 

Mark W. Everson 
Commissioner 
Internal Revenue Service 
Room 3000 IR 
1111 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC  20224 

Dear Assistant Secretary Olson and Commissioner Everson: 

I am pleased to enclose New York State Bar Association Section Report No. 
1040 concerning Announcement 2003-35, which requests comments on a 
proposal to permit taxpayers to use the valuations they report on their 
financial statements for section 475 purposes if three principles are satisfied – 
a “consistency principle” that would require the methodology used for the 
financial statement valuation to be “sufficiently consistent” with mark-to-
market methodology under section 475; an “incentive principle” that would 
require the taxpayer to have a “strong incentive” to report accurately the 
values on its financials; and a “verification principle” that would require the 
taxpayer to maintain certain records. 

We believe that guidance for valuations under section 475 is important, and 
we agree with the IRS and Treasury that a safe harbor that permits taxpayers 
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to use financial statement valuations for section 475 purposes would 
significantly reduce administrative burdens and controversy.  We also agree 
with the IRS that the three principles expressed in Announcement 2003-35 are 
appropriate. 

We believe that a methodology – such as GAAP’s – used to report valuations 
in financials should satisfy the consistency principle if it is “materially 
consistent” with the methodology required by section 475, even if the 
methodology is not precisely what section 475 would require.  We 
recommend that the IRS evaluate U.S. GAAP’s methodology for valuing 
derivatives and other securities to determine which aspects and variants of 
GAAP satisfy this standard and which do not.  If the IRS were to determine 
that GAAP’s valuation methodology is generally materially consistent with 
section 475 principles, but one or more aspects of GAAP are materially 
inconsistent with section 475 principles, then taxpayers using the 
impermissible aspects or variants would be required to adjust their GAAP 
valuations with respect to these aspects in order to satisfy the consistency 
principle. 

We believe that a taxpayer that reports valuations for a meaningful amount of 
its derivatives and other securities in financials submitted to the SEC or 
another “approved regulator” should satisfy the incentive principle.  If the 
consistency and verification principles are also satisfied, the taxpayer should 
be entitled to a conclusive presumption that the valuations are accurate for 
section 475 purposes.  

For financials that are not submitted to an approved regulator, the taxpayer 
should satisfy the incentive principle if the taxpayer can demonstrate a 
significant non-tax business purpose that helps assure the accuracy of the 
valuations.  However, these taxpayers should be entitled only to a rebuttable 
presumption that the valuations reflected in the financials are accurate for 
section 475 purposes (assuming the consistency and verification principles are 
also satisfied). 
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We also recommend that regulations provide some “normative” guidance on 
section 475 valuation methodology for those taxpayers that are not eligible for 
the safe harbor. 

Finally, we believe that all taxpayers, including securities traders, 
commodities dealers and traders, and other mark-to-market taxpayers, should 
be entitled to the safe harbor and normative section 475 guidance.  We 
endorse use of the IRS’s “Accelerated Issue Resolution” program for 
resolving section 475 valuation issues because we believe that it is a useful 
tool for the IRS to gain important industry knowledge and it permits taxpayers 
to develop stable and workable procedures. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Andrew N. Berg 
Chair 

cc: Helen M. Hubbard (Tax Legislative Counsel) 
 Michael S. Novey (Associate Tax Legislative Counsel) 

Emily A. Parker (Acting Chief Counsel) 
Lon B. Smith (Associate Chief Counsel (Financial Institutions and 
Products)) 
Eric Solomon (Deputy Assistant Secretary for Regulatory Affairs) 
 


